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River’s Edge Advisory Committee (“REAC”) 
Minutes of Meeting 

July 13, 2016 
 
Present: Jerry Heller (Chair); Becky Stanizzi (Vice-Chair); Chris DiBona; Dan Hill; & Bill 
Sterling: Mike Ellenbogen 
Absent: & Mike Wegerbauer: Bill Steinberg 
 
Call to order: 6:50PM 
 
Meeting Minutes - The minutes of the meeting of July 7, 2016 were presented and 
reviewed by all.  Mr. Hill moved that the minutes be approved as presented and Ms. 
Stanizzi seconded that motion.  The minutes were approved by a vote of 6-0. 
 
Responses to the RFP – It was confirmed that all members received the responses and 
evaluation forms. 
 
Mr. Heller moved we adopt a revised schedule for the review of the proposals and the 
eventual recommendation to the Board of Selectmen from the Committee as follows: 

1. Change the interviews to 8/3/16- 7 PM and 7:45 PM 
2. Deliberation and vote on non-price proposals 8/3/16- 8:30 PM 
3. Open price proposals 8/3/16- 8:45 PM  
Ms. Stanizzi seconded the motion. Unanimous vote in favor, 6-0.  

 
Interview questions to ask were as follows: 

1. Do you have joint venture or equity partners for this project? If so, who are 
they? What % shares? 

2. What is your source of funding for the project? Construction lender?  
3. Please explain your answers to the form that we sent you re: bankruptcy, 

outstanding litigation, etc. 
4. Please describe your proposed amenities for the interior spaces of your project. 

 
Mr. Hill moved we send the attached form to be filled in by the two applicants prior to 
the interview. Ms. Stanizzi seconded the motion. Vote in favor was 6 - 0. 
 
The next meeting of REAC will be on August 3, 2016 at 6:30PM. 
 
At 7:39 PM, Mr. Heller moved to adjourn the meeting, and the motion was seconded by 
Mr. Ellenbogen.  The meeting was adjourned by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 
Handouts: REAC Form 
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